
From:  Ryan Senatore <ryan@senatorearchitecture.com> 

To: Jean Fraser <JF@portlandmaine.gov> 

CC: "Jonathan Culley" <jonathan@redfernproperties.com> 

Date:  11/19/2013 12:55 PM 

Subject:  Re: Building Sections with Wall Heights 

Attachments: Building sections with retaining walls.pdf 

 

Jean, 

 

See the attached revised Sections with a Site Key Plan on the sheet. 

 

In regard to the relationship of Building and unit numbers they are as follows (Building A = 

Units 1-3) (Building B = Units 4-9) (Building C = Units 10-14) (Building D = Units 15-18) 

(Building E = Units 25-29) (Building F = Units 19-24) 

 

The unit types are as follows (Unit type A is the unit within Buildings B, C and D)  (Unit type B 

is the unit within Building E)  (Unit type C is the unit within Building F)  (Unit type D is the 

unit within Building A) 

 

 

Thanks,  

 

Ryan Senatore, AIA  LEED-AP BD+C 

Maine Licensed Architect 

RYAN SENATORE ARCHITECTURE 

207-650-6414 

ryan@senatorearchitecture.com 

www.senatorearchitecture.com 

 

 


